
 

A N  E Q U A L  O P P O R T U N I T Y  /  A F F I R M A T I V E  A C T I O N  E M P L O Y E R  

 

JERRY BOONE 
C O M M I S S I O N E R

 

 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK 

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL SERVICE  
  ALBANY, NEW YORK 12239 

www.cs.ny.gov 

 

   

 

    ANDREW M. CUOMO 

     G O V E R N O R  

 

 

 

 

 

PA 13-20 

PAEX 13-22 

PE 13-25 

 

 

 

TO:  Participating Agency & Participating Employer Chief Executive Officers & 

Health Benefits Administrators 

 

FROM:  Employee Benefits Division 

 

SUBJECT: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Program Administrator for 2014 

 

DATE:  November 29, 2013 

 

This memo is to advise Participating Agencies and Participating Employers that OptumHealth 

will continue to administer NYSHIP’s Mental Health and Substance Abuse program in 2014 on a 

self-funded basis.  

 

The continuation of Optum as the Program’s administrator will not affect benefits offered under 

the program. OptumHealth will continue to administer the MHSA benefits as it has previously 

done under the contract. 

 

The Department will be issuing a Request for Proposals for a successor to the Mental Health and 

Substance Abuse contract early in 2014. 

 


